### **BAYBERRY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION**

# MEETING MINUTES - BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING June 3, 2018 7pm United Church Of Christ

- ATTENDEES: Rachel Thomases, Elizabeth Geoghegan, Gerry Foil, Kyle Adams, Sandi Fleming, Bob Stella, Chris Cox, Joanne Stella, Mary Eidt, Kristine Davoli, Louise Benfey, Kevin Hallock, Mike Banks, Judy McVity, Stacey Schloop, Joshua Heyliger, Denise Heyliger, Mike Judd, Christine Moen, Abigail Moen
- PRESENTATION OF SCHOLARSHIPS / Joint with Edge FCU
  - o Elizabeth Geoghegan announced both candidates and gave background.
  - O Abigail Moen received the BCA scholarship
  - O Joshua Heyliger received the BCA/Edge scholarship
- CALL TO ORDER was at 7:35 pm WELCOME TO ALL! Please grab a name tag and label with name and street
- Anyone willing to take minutes? Rachel took minutes
- LET'S INTRODUCE OURSELVES
  - Any special topic you would like to discuss?
- APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MAY Louise 1st / Bob 2nd passed
- ANNOUNCEMENTS
  - We still need a secretary
  - Resident Representatives are needed to deliver monthly Bayberry Association Newsletters 9 times a year in each of the following Bayberry Community neighborhoods:
    - Area L Meadow River & River Park Drives (41 Homes)
    - Area G Limetree & Mango Lanes (52 Homes)
    - Area H2 Kumquat Lane (20 Homes)
    - Area S Bay Park Drive, Bay Circle & Anchor Drive (42 Homes)
    - General volunteers to cover areas without a rep or when regular reps can't. Denise indicated that can assist with dues collection.
- TREASURER'S REPORT Sandy 1<sup>st</sup> / Kevin 2<sup>nd</sup> passed
- TOWN AFFAIRS some discussion of recent road construction.
- SCHOOL AFFAIRS (report lower in document)
- WELCOME COMMITTEE -Since May 1st, I have delivered welcome packets to 19 new residents
  of Bayberry. It is good to meet so many young people moving into the area. There are 8
  homes presently undergoing rehab and/or being resold.
- UPDATES
  - O Dues collection 65 homes have already paid
  - O Report Progress on how we are getting newsletters out to businesses deferred to next meeting
  - O Update on car seat safety check (report lower in the document)
  - Updates for the feral cats Judy referenced the last newsletter updates, and proposed that BCA donate \$100 to Kitty Korner who has donated over \$2000 in veterinary costs. Kevin 1<sup>st</sup> / Denise 2<sup>nd</sup> passed.
  - Picnic A number of different ideas for a picnic or picnic alternative were discussed. A
    committee was formed to make a recommendation. The committee consists of: Rachel
    Thomases (chair), Kristine Davoli, Sandy Fleming, and Gerry Foil. Denise Heyliger also indicated
    interest.
  - O Newsletter updates

### EVENTS

- o 6/3 Spring planting Chris Cox
- o 6/30 Car Seat Safety Check Status? Kevin Hallock i
- o 8/1 or 8/8 (Wednesday evening) Picnic/Social Event -- Rachel and team

# **NEXT MEETING WILL BE SEPTEMBER 9, 7PM UCC**

## SCHOOL AFFAIRS, JUNE 2018

- The Summer Art and Music Camp will be held July 9 through August 10. Registration is due June 15. For more information and to download the brochure, visit the district website.
- There will be a Fall Sports Meeting, for parents and athletes interesting in playing fall sports. The meeting is June 12 at 6 PM, at the high school.
- The district is holding a sleep study for the community. Students in grades 6 through 12 will be surveyed in school. Parents and other community members can take the survey online. See the district website for more information.

# Mary Eidt

## CHILD CAR SEAT SAFETY INSPECTION

- Date; Saturday June 30, time 10 am to 1 pm. Last car in at 12:30 pm, to allow Sherriff's Deputies ample time for review.
- Location...Bayberry Plaza, near Kinney Drugs...Northwest corner area of the parking lot.
- Kristine Davoli has posted this event to the BCA Newsletter. Also Kristine advised that this is the only service of this nature offered in the area.
- The Sheriff's Department will publicize the event in their Social Media platform.

Kevin Hallock